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Planning Vale - Planning Application P/12PV2143/HH

From: Madeleine Russell <

To: <abbie.gjoka@southandvale.gov.uk>,
Date: 09/11/2012 08:46

Subject: Planning Application P/12PV2143/HH
CC:

 Abbie
The response from a the Parish Council of St Helen Without:-

Planning Application P/12/V2143/HH 23 Rookery Close, Shippon, Abingdon, Oxon, OX13
6LZ

The Parish Council of 8t Helen Without has reconsidered this amended planning application and still has considerable
objections on the following points:-

1. 'This application is not in accordance with the Vale of WHite Horse Local Plan, Policy GS3.

This house Is within the Green Belt and has a present floorspace of between 81 - 120 square metres and therefore can
extend up to 40% of the original volume,

This extension still is a considerable increase above this figure. The Parish Council would like the Vale fo confirm the
figures for the floor area of the present

house and the volume increase proposed.

1. Amenity considerations. Policy H24

The 2 storey axtension planned on the north side goes to the boundary of the property and  will have a detrimental effect
on the amenities of No 24 Rookery Close,

in tarms of privacy, overlooking and overshadowing. The amendment proposed does not eliminate alf these
considerations for the neighbouring proparty,

’

Madeleine. Russell
Parish Councillor St Helen Without
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